MohammadRasool Ziaaddini

Front-end Developer

ziaaddini30@gmail.com \$\$\sum\$+989135892600 \$\$\$\$ khorasan Razavi, Mashhad \$\$\$\$\$\$ 10/12/1998

 \mathbf{v} end of military **in** ra3ool **\dot{\mathbf{v}}** single

PROFILE

midlevel front-end developer, I am interested in progress, motivated, learning new technologies, teamwork, interacting and sharing my knowledge with others and developing my own talents. So far, I have two years of specialized experience in Front, and in total, it has been almost 5 years that I have challenged and improved my skills in more than 50 projects, and I have gained useful experiences in this way, which I would like to use in new job positions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| Front-end designer and programmer Vesam programming group ∂ Implementation and optimization of the user interface and performance of websites with Vue.js. Develop, debug and maintain proprietary libraries to improve efficiency and performance. Managing and implementing projects according to schedule and budget. | 10/2023 – present Khorasan Razavi, Mashhad |
|--|--|
| Frontend developer Vira Co Collaborating on a project (for the Social Security Administration) with Vue.js remotely | 04/2023 – 08/2023 Tehran |
| Full stack developer Gratech Co Working with laravel, livewire, turbo, vuejs and admin templates to create management panels Development and optimization of software codes and websites to increase efficiency and effectiveness | 04/2020 – 03/2023 Kerman, Rafsanjan |
| Freelance website designer Building simple sites Building Telegram bots Communicate effectively with customers and receive their requirements to provide the best solutions. | 07/2019 – 11/2020 Kerman, Iran |
| SKILLS | |

| • Nuxt.js | • Vue.js | • javaScript | • PWA |
|---|-------------------------------------|---|----------|
| • SW.js | Tailwind | Bootstrap | • Sass |
| • Restful api | • SEO | Optimization | Security |
| • Solid | Design patterns | • OOP | • Git |
| Laravel | Telegram bot | | |
| EDUCATION | | | |
| Bachelor of Computer Engineering majoring in Information Technology | | 09/2017 – 07/2021 Kerman, Rafsanjan, | |

Diploma in mathematics and physics National Organization for the Development of Brilliant Talents 09/2017 – 07/2021 Kerman, Rafsanjan, Iran 10/2013 – 07/2017

Zarand, Kerman, Iran